



## CONTACT

Phone: 937.564.7471  
Email: mkestes18@gmail.com  
Website: kassidyestes.com

## SKILLS

- Proficient in Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, InDesign, Lightroom and Premiere
  - Graphic Design
  - Motion Design
- Illustration (digital & traditional)
- Photography (photo editing and studio lighting)
  - Web Design
  - Detail-oriented
  - Goal-oriented
- Problem Solving
  - Teamwork
- Coda (HTML & CSS)
  - Basecamp

## AWARDS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

### School Project - Client Pitch

Collaborated with other designers to rebrand a record store called Omega Music, picked my the class instructor.

## EDUCATION

### AUGUST 2016 – JUNE 2018

**Associate Degree of Applied Business in Advertising Art  
The Modern College of Design  
(formerly the School of Advertising Art), Kettering, OH**

Hybrid design program includes courses in traditional print/package design, web design, introductory web development, photography, and illustration. Includes optional courses in video and animation. Teamwork/collaborative projects included in classes

- Attended an AAF Dayton event featuring speaker Artie Isaac
- Participated in portfolio seminars and networking opportunities

## SUMMARY

Driven graphic and motion designer who has a heart for branding, social media, and telling compelling stories through design. Committed to exploration, and learning as much as possible about the subject I am working with. Focused on creating impactful visual experiences.

## EXPERIENCE

### OCTOBER 2018 – NOVEMBER 2018

**Freelance Marketing Support Specialist,  
Mountain View Window & Door,  
Denver, CO**

- Provided posting support for the company Instagram and Facebook.
- Photographed events and staff photos.
- Created designs for digital and print presentations.

### JUNE 2018 – SEPTEMBER 2018

**Freelance Designer,  
The BrandWave, Nobelsville, IN**

- Created school desk wraps, banners, photo edits, and window vinyls using Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.
- Successfully applied each schools brand to their specific project.

### APRIL 2018 – AUGUST 2018

**Digital Marketer/Graphic Designer,  
Camp Woodward,  
Woodward, PA**

- Designed digital and print signage, menus, and email advertisements using the Adobe suite.
- Assembled videos using Adobe Photoshop.
- Incorporated animation accents to a promotional video.
- Collaborated with the marketing manager to rebrand the company.
- Used Nikon and GoPro Hero 6 cameras to film and photograph activities around the sports facility.
- Instructed camp attendees on how to edit and film. Internship promoted to a seasonal job.